SAEED **MOLLASHAHI**

1th Floor, Atash Neshani 5 st, Gonbad-Kavous City, Golestan province, IRAN. +98 912 058-1565

Mr.saeedmshahi@gmail.com · LinkedIn Profile saeed mollashahi

Industrious and organized Facility Maintenance administrator with excellent organization and administrative skills. Skilled in developing maintenance procedures that cut costs and keep operations running smoothly. Expert in RCM2 and CM systems repair and maintenance

EXPERIENCE

03/2017 - PRESENT

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR, SABAH DAIRY GROUP

I oversee the installation, repair and upkeep of an employer's property, including machines, mechanical systems, buildings and other structures by planning and scheming the roles and needs further data analysis and feedback assessment

05/2015 - 01/2017

PRODUCTION ENGINEER, ALIKHAN LEATHER COMPANY

overseeing the production of goods to ensure that all products are manufactured with utmost efficiency and quality, according to planned protocols, planning to reduce wastes (MODA), time scheduling and Material requirements planning, were the summary of tasks.

EDUCATION

10/2014-04/2019

MASTER OF SCEINCE, (INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING)

islamic Azad University Faculty of Industrial Engineering South Tehran Branch

01/2010-01/2014

BACHOLER OF SCIENCE (INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING)

University of Sistan and Baluchestan

SKILLS

- German Language in process
- Employee scheduling
- Microsoft application skills
- Data analysis
- GAMS

- IELTS in process
- Employee performance assessment
- MRP
- RCM2-CM-PM planning
- Simulink

CERTIFICATES

- DIN EN ISO 9001:2008, TÜV Rheinland
- Microsoft office project software, Iran Technical & Vocational Training Organization